
SPECIAL MEETING 
A G E N D A 

June 14, 2023 
10:00 a.m. 

Meeting will be held at: 

Camarena Health Wellness Center at Tesoro Viejo 
4148 Town Center Boulevard, Madera, CA 93636 

(559) 662-4589

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities 
Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Workforce Development 
Board of Madera County, may request assistance by contacting the Executive Assistant at Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation office, 2037 W. Cleveland 
Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone 559/662-4589; CRS 711; Fax 559/673-1794. 

If a quorum of the Workforce Development Board is not present at the time of the meeting BUT a quorum of the Workforce Development Board Executive Committee 
IS present, an Executive Committee board meeting will be conducted in place of the Workforce Development Board. 

This agenda and supporting documents relating to the items on this agenda are available through the Workforce Development Board website at 
http://www.maderaworkforce.org/workforce-board-meetings/.  These documents are also available at the Madera County Workforce Assistance Center – office of the 
Executive Director. The Workforce Development Board is an equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request. 

1.0 Call to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Additions to the Agenda 

Items identified after preparation of the Agenda for which there is a need to take immediate action. Two-thirds vote 
required for consideration (Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)) 

3.0 Public Comment 

This time is made available for comment from the public on matters within the Board’s jurisdiction but not appearing 
on the agenda. The Board will not take action on any items presented under public comment. The comment period 
will be limited to 15 minutes. 

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions 

5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 

6.0 Consent Calendar 

6.1 Consideration of approval of the February 16, 2023, Workforce Development Board (WDB) meeting minutes. 

6.2 Consideration of ratification of the April 21, 2023, WDB Executive Committee meeting minutes. 

6.3 Consideration of ratification of the May 10, 2023, WDB Executive Committee meeting minutes. 

6.4 Consideration of ratification of the application of Brett Frazier, Papa Murphy’s Pizza, to the WDB for a 3-year 
term representing the Private Sector. 

6.5 Consideration of ratification of the application of Aaron Chambers, Hometown Tax Pros, to the WDB for a 3-
year term representing the Private Sector. 

1

Executive Committee 

http://www.maderaworkforce.org/workforce-board-meetings/


 6.6 Consideration of ratification of the re-appointment of Wendy Lomeli, Employment Development Department, to 
the WDB for an additional 3-year term: 6/6/23 to 6/6/26. 

 6.7 Consideration of approval of the re-appointment of Deborah Martinez, Madera County Department of Social 
Services, to the WDB for an additional 3-year term: 8/8/23 to 8/8/26. 

 6.8 Consideration of approval of the resignation of Joseph Giles, Operating Engineers Local 3, from the WDB.  

 6.9 Consideration of ratification of the application for subsequent local area designation and local board 
recertification for the 2023-25 program year.  

 6.10 Consideration of ratification of EDD Subgrant AA311014 Year of Authorization (YOA) 2022 transfer of funds 
request in the amount of $180,000 from the Dislocated Worker funding stream to the Adult funding stream in 
order to maximize customer service and provide more flexibility of services in the areas of greatest need as 
allowed by WIOA Section 113(b)(4). 

7.0 Action Items 
 

7.1 Consideration of approval of Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of January 1, 
2023, through March 31, 2023. 

 7.2 Consideration of approval of the revised application for subsequent local area designation and local board 
recertification for the 2023-25 program year and authorize staff to submit to the Madera County Board of 
Supervisors (BOS) for approval and signature.  
• Since the WDB and BOS approval of Madera’s recertification application, the State EDD issued a different 

set of performance requirements for the application. Per EDD’s guidance, staff submitted a new application 
reflecting the revised performance data along with the original signed and approved application, which has 
been accepted by EDD and determined to have met the application deadline as outlined in EDD’s final 
directive. Per the BOS, a revised application will be submitted as a ratification of the amended application 
for their records. 

 7.3 WDB Chair Election 
 

7.4 WDB Vice Chair Election 

8.0 Information Items 

 8.1 SBDC Ribbon Cutting Event 

 8.2 EDD Funds Utilization Status Report for Period Ending March 31, 2023, for Program Year 2021-22 and 
Program Year 2022-2023.  

 8.3 2023-2024 WDB Meeting Calendar 

9.0 Written Communication 

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information 
 

10.1 Board Members 
 

10.2 Staff 

11.0 Next Meeting 

 August 17, 2023 

12.0 Adjournment 
 

2



MINUTES 
February 26, 2023 

Convened at Madera County Workforce Assistance Center and via Teleconference 
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637 

Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81274206285?pwd=enROTmo3RTRidG5EcnhTM2Y2TXRWdz09; 
Phone: (669) 900-9128; Meeting ID: 812 7420 6285; Password: 274155 

PRESENT: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Donald Foster, Dr. Lucia F. Robles, Joseph 
Giles, Lanie Suderman, Laura Gutile, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Nichole Mosqueda, Omair Javaid 
(6.0), Wendy Lomeli 

ABSENT: Darren Rose, Joe Perez, Jorge DeNava, Ladislao Lopez, Mark Choe, Mattie Mendez, Mike Fursman, 
Robert Poythress 

GUEST: Gary Beaudette 
STAFF: Jessica Roche, Maiknue Vang, Nicki Martin, Tracie Scott-Contreras 

1.0 Call to Order 

Meeting called to order at 3:02 p.m. by Chair Brett Frazier. 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Additions to the Agenda 

None.  

3.0 Public Comment 

None.  

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions 

None.  

5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 

Laura Gutile moved to adopt the agenda, seconded by Debi Bray. 

Vote: Approved – Unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Donald Foster, Dr. Lucia F. Robles, Joseph Giles, 
Lanie Suderman, Laura Gutile, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Nichole Mosqueda, Wendy Lomeli 

6.0 Consent Calendar 

6.1 Ratification of approval of Resolution 2021-01 authorizing remote teleconferencing for the period of 
January 16, 2023, through February 14, 2023, in accordance with Assembly Bill 361. 

6.2 Consideration of approval of Resolution 2021-01 authorizing remote teleconferencing for the period 
of February 15, 2023, through March 16, 2023, in accordance with Assembly Bill 361. 

6.3 Consideration of approval of the January 13, 2023, Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive 
Committee meeting minutes.  

6.4 Consideration of approval of the February 9, 2023, WDB Executive Committee meeting minutes. 
3

AGENDA ITEM 6.1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81274206285?pwd=enROTmo3RTRidG5EcnhTM2Y2TXRWdz09


6.5 Consideration of approval of the December 15, 2022, WDB meeting minutes. 

6.6 Consideration of approval of the appointment of Robert Poythress as the Board of Supervisors 
representative on the WDB. 

6.7 Consideration of approval of the re-appointment of Jorge DeNava, Central Valley Opportunity Center, 
to the Workforce Development Board for an additional 3-year term: 4/4/23 to 4/4/26. 

Chuck Riojas moved to approve the Consent Calendar, seconded by Nichole Mosqueda. 

Vote: Approved – Unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Donald Foster, Dr. Lucia F. Robles, Joseph 
Giles, Lanie Suderman, Laura Gutile, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Nichole Mosqueda, Omair Javaid, 
Wendy Lomeli 

7.0 Action Items 

7.1 Consideration of approval of the draft Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act PY 2021-2024 
Regional Biennial Plan Modification and forwarding the plan to the Madera County Board of 
Supervisors for final review and approval at the conclusion of the public comment period. 

There were no public comments made for the Regional Plan. The comment period ended on March 6, 2023. 
Staff are requesting approval of the plan and authorization to forward it to the Board of Supervisors for 
approval.  

Omair Javaid moved to approve, seconded by Laura Gutile. 

Vote: Approved – Unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Donald Foster, Dr. Lucia F. Robles, Joseph 
Giles, Lanie Suderman, Laura Gutile, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Nichole Mosqueda, Omair Javaid, 
Wendy Lomeli 

7.2 Consideration of approval of Beaudette Inc.’s One Stop Operator (OSO) report for the period of 
October 1, 2022, through December 31, 2022. 

Gary Beaudette presented the OSO report. The Partners have met on 3 occasions in the past quarter. They 
are working on getting everyone on the same electronic referral system (Unite Us) and are working towards 
completing the 5 key performance indicator goals. Work is currently being done on updating and/or creating 
customer facing videos for Partner services. Partner information is shared and stored in a Partner Google 
Drive account and is accessible to all Partners.  

Omair Javaid moved to approve, seconded by Debi Bray 

Vote: Approved – Unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Chuck Riojas, Debi Bray, Deborah Martinez, Donald Foster, Dr. Lucia F. Robles, Joseph 
Giles, Lanie Suderman, Laura Gutile, Michelle Brunetti, Mike Lopez, Nichole Mosqueda, Omair Javaid, 
Wendy Lomeli 

8.0 Information Items 

8.1 WDB Workshop: Program and Data Reports 

Information provided within agenda packet.  Staff requested input from members of the WDB for program 
and data reports and the content they would like the reports to contain as well as the format they would like 
to see for the reports. Examples of previous program and data report templates as well as reports from 
Solano and Tulare Counties were provided. Staff will take the information provided and will bring a draft of 
the reports to the WDB for review.  

8.2 Update on Madera Community Hospital Closure and Rapid Response 

Information provided within the agenda packet. Staff provided 11 Rapid Response orientations for affected 
staff. Approximately 200 employees were impacted. Staff worked with the Fresno WDB and other healthcare 
providers on healthcare job fairs. Staff are with impacted employees and are following up as needed and are 4



sending information on resources and re-employment opportunities. Information is being sent through the 
Workforce’s text messaging platform. The State requires that Rapid Response Report 121 be submitted 
weekly since there were more than 100 employees affected by the closure.  

 8.3 California Workforce Association (CWA) Article on English Language Services in Madera County 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet.  

 8.4 Madera County Workforce Investment Corporation (MCWIC) Update 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. 

 8.5 WIOA Formula and Special Projects Quarterly Program Overview 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. 

 
8.6 Information on Weekly Unemployment Insurance (UI) Initial Claims for Madera County 

 
Information provided within the agenda packet. 

 8.7 Form 700 Due April 1, 2023 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. 

9.0 Written Communication 

 9.1 Fiscal Review 85% Formula Grant Fiscal Year 2021-22 Final Monitoring Report 
 
Information provided within the agenda packet. 

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information 
 

11.1 Board Members 
 

11.2 Staff 
 
Tracie’s retirement celebration is happening on February 23, 2023, from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. here at the 
Workforce Assistance Center.  

11.0 Next Meeting 

 April 20, 2023 

12.0 Adjournment 
 
Meeting adjourned at 4:11 p.m. during information item 8.2 due to loss of quorum.  

 

5



Executive Committee 
SPECIAL MEETING 

MINUTES 
April 21, 2023 

10:00 a.m. 

Convened via teleconference at: 

Workforce Assistance Center, 2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637 
777 West Palmdon Avenue, Fresno, CA 93704 

200 W 4th Street, Madera, Suite 4006, Madera, CA 93637 
17149 Road 400, Madera, CA 93636 

PRESENT: Brett Frazier, Omair Javaid, Nichole Mosqueda, Robert Poythress 

ABSENT: Pat Gordan 

GUEST: 
STAFF: Nicki Martin, Maiknue Vang 

1.0 Call to Order 

Meeting called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Chair Brett Frazier. 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Additions to the Agenda 

None.  

3.0 Public Comment 

None.  

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions 

None.  

5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 

Nichole Mosqueda moved to adopt the agenda, seconded by Robert Poythress. 

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Omair Javaid, Nichole Mosqueda, Robert Poythress 

6.0 Consent Calendar 

None. 

6

AGENDA ITEM 6.2



7.0 Action Items 

7.1 Consideration of approval of the application for subsequent local area designation and local board 
recertification for the 2023-25 program year and authorization for staff to forward to the Board of 
Supervisors for approval.  

The local area designation and board recertification is required and is submitted every 2 years to the State. 
The application must be approved and signed by the local workforce boards and their chief elected official. The 
deadline for submission has been pushed to May 26, 2023. The initial due date was May 19, 2023. Jorge 
DeNava’s Title and Entity were reversed in the table on page 5 and his Term dates were recently approved for 
an additional 3-year term. This data will be updated before the application is submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors for approval and will be submitted to the State after final approval by the Board of Supervisors.  

Robert Poythress moved to approve with the changes to page 5, seconded by Nichole Mosqueda. 

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Omair Javaid, Nichole Mosqueda, Robert Poythress 

7.2 Consideration of approval of the application of Brett Frazier, Papa Murphy’s Pizza, to the WDB for a 3-
year term representing the Private Sector. 

7.3 Consideration of approval of the application of Aaron Chambers, Hometown Tax Pros, to the WDB for a 
3-year term representing the Private Sector.

Agenda items 7.2 and 7.3 were discussed as a group. Brett Frazier was formerly assigned to the Madera WDB 
as the Board of Supervisors (BOS) representative. Since his resignation from the BOS, staff are bringing 
Brett’s WDB member application as a Private Sector representative to the Board for approval. Aaron 
Chambers, Impossible Services Group, Inc. will also represent the Private Sector on the WDB. The addition of 
Brett and Aaron as private sector representatives on the WDB will ensure that the Board is in compliance with 
the mandate that requires that WDBs be comprised of majority Private Sector representatives.  

Robert Poythress moved to approve items 7.2 and 7.3, seconded by Nichole Mosqueda. 

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Omair Javaid, Nichole Mosqueda, Robert Poythress 

7.4 Discussion and consideration to apply and submit an application for High Performing Board. 

The State released a draft directive for local workforce areas to apply for High Performing Board (HPB) 
status/designation. Applying for this status is not mandatory. In the past, there was a minimal amount of funds 
available to Boards that were granted HPB status. Madera is currently designated a HPB through June 30, 
2023. In the past, this designation came with a funds award. Previously, all Boards granted this status shared 
one pot of funds. Madera was previously awarded funds in the amount of approximately $3,000. The award 
amount depends on the number of Boards who apply. The draft directive provides eligibility criteria information 
which includes meeting performance goals, meeting Board composition requirements, maintaining fiscal 
integrity, meeting training expenditure levels, and having a business services plan in place. Madera has met all 
the requirements except performance goals for program year 2021-22. Madera did not meet performance 
goals for dislocated workers (DW) for employment rate Q2 and for median earnings. The State is only looking 
at employment rate Q2 and median earnings Q2 after exit. The data being used for performance was during 
the height of the pandemic. Staff have spoken with EDD and their technical assistance team to discuss 
Madera’s performance and outcomes for program year 2022. Madera is currently on track and staff have 
established strategies and charts to track performance per quarter to ensure that all requirements are met. If 
areas don’t meet performance for 2 consecutive years, those areas will be placed on an improvement plan and 
funding could be reduced. Staff spoke with EDD and stated that Madera County AJCC remained open during 
the pandemic and provided services the entire time. Madera not meeting this performance indicator is directly 
tied to the pandemic. This resulted in lower performance data due to some participants enrolling but not being 
able to complete trainings or obtain jobs due to the pandemic or some participants ultimately staying home due 
to safety concerns and possibly receiving Federal or State benefits that allowed them to stay home. Other 
areas closed and provided no services while at the same time possibly selecting participants for trainings 
and/or services who they could have screened thoroughly and enrolled based on their ability to participate and 
complete their trainings. This would ensure that their performance data was not negatively impacted by the 
pandemic. Staff requested input from the WDB regarding whether or not to apply for HPB status. It is possible 

7



that the WDB could write a letter on behalf of Madera’s workforce area to plead the case for HPB status and 
include it in the application packet. EDD sends letters notifying workforce areas if they did or did not get HPB 
status. Those letters go out to the WDBs themselves as well as their local elected official’s office. Given the 
chance that Madera may be denied this designation, staff requested input from the Board as to whether or not 
to apply. Not applying will not impact any current programs and services. It was decided that Madera would not 
apply for HPB status.  

7.5 Discussion and consideration to plan and schedule The Real Role of Workforce Boards 
Retreat/Workshop. 

Some new WDB members have come onto the Board since the pandemic. Staff feel it would be beneficial to 
provide some information on how the WDB functions and its important role to the community. Bob Lanter, 
California Workforce Association (CWA), facilitates a workshop on this topic and he would be available to 
come to Madera to provide a workshop to the WDB at no cost. Bob could customize the workshop for 
Madera’s WDB. It could be held off-site, and lunch could be provided. It was recommended that it be held 
around the time of the next regularly scheduled WDB meeting in June – possibly on 6/12, 6/13, or 6/14. Staff 
can send a poll to ask for input on a preferred date and time. It was suggested that it could be held at the 
Camarena Wellness Center at Tesoro Viejo and that the Board agenda should remain short in order to focus 
on the workshop. A weekend date was considered but ultimately decided against. Staff will send a poll and 
contact Bob to schedule the event in June.  

8.0 Information Items 

None.  

9.0 Written Communication 

None.  

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information 

10.1 Board Members 

• Omair Javaid requested that the process for requesting to join Board meetings via teleconference be shared
with members so that they can Zoom into meetings as needed.

10.2 Staff 

None. 

11.0 Next Meeting 

To be determined 

12.0 Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at 10:42 a.m. 

8



Executive Committee 
SPECIAL MEETING 

MINUTES 
May 10, 2023 

11:30 a.m. 

Convened via teleconference at: 

Workforce Assistance Center, 2037 W. Cleveland Avenue, Madera, CA 93637 
200 W 4th Street, Madera, Suite 4006, Madera, CA 93637 

730 N I Street, Suite 202, Madera, CA 93637 
17149 Road 400, Madera, CA 93636 

PRESENT: Brett Frazier, Nichole Mosqueda, Robert Poythress 

ABSENT: Pat Gordan, Omair Javaid 

GUEST: 
STAFF: Nicki Martin, Maiknue Vang 

1.0 Call to Order 

Meeting called to order at 11:30 a.m. by Chair Brett Frazier. 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Additions to the Agenda 

None.  

3.0 Public Comment 

None.  

4.0 Introductions and Recognitions 

None.  

5.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 

Robert Poythress moved to adopt the agenda, seconded by Nichole Mosqueda. 

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Nichole Mosqueda, Robert Poythress 

6.0 Consent Calendar 

6.1 Consideration of approval of the re-appointment of Wendy Lomeli, Employment Development 
Department, to the WDB for an additional 3-year term: 6/6/23 to 6/6/26. 

9

AGENDA ITEM 6.3



Robert Poythress moved to approve, seconded by Nichole Mosqueda. 

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Nichole Mosqueda, Robert Poythress 

7.0 Action Items 

7.1 Consideration of approval of EDD Subgrant AA311014 Year of Authorization (YOA) 2022 transfer of 
funds request in the amount of $180,000 from the Dislocated Worker funding stream to the Adult 
funding stream in order to maximize customer service and provide more flexibility of services in the 
areas of greatest need as allowed by WIOA Section 113(b)(4).  

Staff are seeing more Adults coming to the Center for services. Dislocated worker (DW) numbers have 
decreased and they are not coming to the Center for services in the same numbers as Adults. Madera 
received a COVID DW grant that has helped pay for DW worker services if they were impacted by the 
pandemic. It’s very common to transfer DW to Adult funds as needed. Adult services require more funds 
because Adults require more intensive services upfront and so more staff time is being charged to the that 
program. There would be no impact to the DW program with this transfer.  

Nicole Mosqueda moved to approve, seconded by Robert Poythress. 

Vote: Approved – unanimous 

Yes: Brett Frazier, Nichole Mosqueda, Robert Poythress 

8.0 Information Items 

None.  

9.0 Written Communication 

None.  

10.0 Open Discussion/Reports/Information 

10.1 Board Members 

None. 

10.2 Staff 

None. 

11.0 Next Meeting 

None.  

12.0 Adjournment 

Meeting adjourned at 11:36 a.m. 

10



11

AGENDA ITEM 6.4



12



13

AGENDA ITEM 6.5



14



15

AGENDA ITEM 6.9



Application for Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification 

This application will serve as your request for Local Workforce Development Area (Local Area) 

subsequent designation and Local Workforce Development Board (Local Board) recertification 

for Program Year (PY) 2023-25 under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA). 

If the California Workforce Development Board (CWDB) determines the application is 

incomplete, it will either be returned or held until the necessary documentation is submitted. 

Please contact your Regional Advisor for technical assistance or questions related to completing 

and submitting this application. 

Completed applications must be submitted by 5 p.m. on Friday, May 26, 2023, to the CWDB at 

PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov. 

Workforce Development Board of Madera County 

Name of Local Area 

PO Box 1205 

Mailing Address 

Madera CA 93639 

City, State, ZIP 

Date of Submission 

Maiknue Vang 

Contact Person 

559-662-4503

Contact Person's Phone Number 

Page 2 of 11 

May 18, 2023 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



Application Signature Page 

Instructions - The local CEO and Local Board Chair must sign and date this form. Electronic 

signatures are permitted for the PY 23-25 application. 

By signing the application below, the local CEO and Local Board Chair request subsequent 

designation of the Local Area and recertification of the Local Board. Additionally, they agree to 

abide by the Local Area assurances included in this application. 

Local Workforce Development Board Chair 

Signature 

Brett Frazier 

Name 

Chair 

Title 

April 21, 2023
Date 

Page 11 of 11 

Local Chief Elected Official 

Name 

Cl//11 flfkArf /Jollf.1..6 OF 
Title �(}..f �l(it Su /Z5

Date 

25



26



27



ATTACHMENT 1 

Page 1 of 2 

Transfer of Funds Request 

1. Local Area Madera County 

2. Subgrant Number AA311014 3. Request Date 3/31/2023 

4. Program Year 2022 5. Transfer Request No 01

6. Direction of Transfer (Check One):

Adult to Dislocated Worker Dislocated Worker to Adult 

  201 → 299   501 → 499 

  202 → 200   502 → 500 

7. Amount of Transfer $180,000 
8. Contact Person Jessica Roche 
9. Contact Person’s Telephone Number 559-662-4590
10. All transfer requests must be approved and signed off by the Local Board.

Date of Local Board meeting to discuss transfer

Date of Local Board meeting to approve transfer

11. By signing below, the Local Area Administrator/Designee requests a transfer of funds and
certifies that this transfer request was approved at the Local Board Meeting on the date
indicated above.

Signature 

Name Maiknue Vang 

Title Executive Director 

Date 

12. Taking into account the factors described under the Transfer of Funds Procedures section
on page 5 of the directive, describe the Local Board’s reasoning to request a transfer of
funds.

Due to the recovery of the pandemic and reduced unemployment numbers, we have
minimal eligible dislocated workers coming in for assistance.  In regards to the Adult
eligible clients, we are seeing a slight increase, but the participants coming in are in need
of more intensive assistance prior to training.

May 10, 2023

28

AGENDA ITEM 6.10



Attachment 2

Prepared Date 7/1/2022

ADULT DW
185 17
200 25
385 42
175 20
210 22

735 79
385 41
350 38
55 15

63 15
26 10
1 0
1 1

15 2

Transfer of Funds Request
Participant Plan

559-662-4503
Telephone Number

a. Basic Career Services (WIA Core Services)
b. Individualized Career Services (WIA Intensive Services)

12. Exited for Exclusionary Reasons

7. Training Services

PROGRAM SERVICES (based on line 3 count)

EXIT STATUS (based on line 4 count)

6. Career Services

10. Entered Military Service
11. Entered Apprenticeship Program

9. Training-Related

MAD - Planning Guide for PY 2022

5. Registered Participants Carried Out to PY 2023 (Line 3 minus 4)

TOTALS FOR PY 20__

Local Area: 

3. Total Registered Participants for PY 2022 (Line 1 plus 2)
4. Exiters for PY 2022

Enter the number of individuals in each category.

1. Registered Participants Carried in from PY 2021
2. New Registered Participants for PY 2022

Comments:

Contact Person, Title

8. Entered Employment

Maiknue Vang, Deputy Director

Page 1 of 1

29



Attachment 2

Prepared Date 03.31.2023

ADULT DW
162 19
200 15
362 34
125 20
237 14

562 64
200 30
362 34
95 15

63 15
26 10
1 0
1 1

15 2

Comments:
The Adult and Dislocated Worker eligible clients are needing more staff intensive case management services 
when enrolled in the program. Unemployment is still low, but is starting to increase as the economy tries to 
recover from the pandemic.  With the struggling economy, client assistance will continue to be more intensive 
than it was in prior years.

10. Entered Military Service
11. Entered Apprenticeship Program
12. Exited for Exclusionary Reasons

Jessica Roche, Controller 559-662-4590
Contact Person, Title Telephone Number

9. Training-Related

2. New Registered Participants for PY 2022
3. Total Registered Participants for PY 2022 (Line 1 plus 2)
4. Exiters for PY 2022
5. Registered Participants Carried Out to PY 2023 (Line 3 minus 4)

PROGRAM SERVICES (based on line 3 count)
6. Career Services

a. Basic Career Services (WIA Core Services)
b. Individualized Career Services (WIA Intensive Services)

7. Training Services

EXIT STATUS (based on line 4 count)
8. Entered Employment

1. Registered Participants Carried in from PY 2021

Transfer of Funds Request
Participant Plan

Local Area: MAD

Enter the number of individuals in each category.

TOTALS FOR PY 20__

Page 1 of 1

30



Attachment 3

Date Prepared 3/31/2023

Adult to DW DW to Adult

Subgrant Number     201 → 299     501 → 499

Year of Appropriation     202 → 200     502 → 500

ADULT DW
827,911 603,688

0 0
0 0

180,000 (180,000)
1,007,911 423,688

907,120 381,319
515,538 260,582
201,582 84,738
190,000 36,000
100,791 42,369

1,007,911 423,688

0 12,344
13,478 14,609

219,869 16,354
442,549 71,354
742,549 221,354
965,229 236,354

1,007,911 423,688
1,007,911 423,688

10.00% 10.00%

Transfer of Funds Request
Budget Plan

FUNDING IDENTIFICATION

7. Administration

5. TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE (Lines 1 through 4)

10. December 2022

b. Training Services

 Local Area 

9. September 2022
QUARTERLY TOTAL EXPENDITURE PLAN (cumulative)

MAD

Code  

4. Current Amount to be Transferred
3. Previous Amounts Transferred

6. Program Services (Lines 6a through 6c)

1. Formula Allocation

a. Career Services (WIA Core Services / Intensive Services)

TOTAL ALLOCATION COST CATEGORY PLAN

c. Other

16. June 2024

11. March 2023

13. September 2023

8. TOTAL (Lines 6 plus 7)

12. June 2023

14. December 2023

AA311014
2022

Grant  

2. Prior Adjustments - Plus or Minus

Comments

559-662-4590
Contact Person, Title

15. March 2024

21. % for Administration Expenditures (Line 7/Line 5)

Expenditure plan numbers above are taken from prior expenditure reports filed to date.  The remaining quarters 
are estimated accordingly based on projected increased customer flow for Adult Formula funding. 

Jessica Roche, Controller

COST COMPLIANCE PLAN (maximum 10%)

Telephone Number

Page 1 of 1

31



Madera Workforce Development Board AJCC Q3 22-23 Report: 

Report created by One Stop Operator, Gary Beaudette of Beaudette Consulting Inc. 

The Madera Workforce Assistance Center partnership meets monthly. The following agencies 
are invited to participate in each meeting, which are planned and facilitated by Beaudette 
Consulting Inc.: 

 

Our Partner Meetings: 

The purpose of our meetings is to get all partners aligned to a shared vision, enhance cross-
agency communication flow, and accomplish our objectives and goals.  

• We met on the following dates this quarter:
o January 18th, 2023, Link
o February 8th, 2023, Link
o March 8th, 2023, Link

o Karina Vera - State Center Adult Education Consortium
o Danielle Beckett – EDD
o Pang Vangyi – State Center Adult Education Consortium
o Jose Delgado – Housing Authority
o Joe Perez – DOR
o Bertha Vega – Madera Workforce
o Alycia Falley – Department of Social Services
o Shirley Gregory – Madera Adult School
o Sherri Watkins – SCAEC
o Jessica Roche – Madera Workforce
o Maiknue Vang – Madera Workforce
o Alicia Aguire - EDD

1. Aligning and Integrating
Programs

2. Increasing Demand
Driven Skills Attainment

3. Increasing Upward
Mobility for all Californians

32

AGENDA ITEM 7.1

https://zoom.us/recording/detail?meeting_id=TDvtdoWaT%2Bej5XvUR4mGhA%3D%3D
https://zoom.us/recording/detail?meeting_id=5WlXi93RRrKE9O1HdIBPRA%3D%3D
https://zoom.us/rec/play/X-2HUVitm8PA0rl6cXVMR3dIbhvkjTsLwq3SmhYeZT6gqzdULlprdLUB5D8tdGOaa28do3uJ9ExKgG7f.qmUY6PsJKODfw8ij?autoplay=true&startTime=1678294701000


Q3 Highlights: 

• Partners staying united together through the challenges of the Covid pandemic,
adjusting, and keeping a positive attitude through various changes.

• Partners sharing job opportunities cross-collaboratively
• Open communication, discussing best practices and lessons learned
• Willingness to help each other
• Safe environment to express ideas or ask for help

Opportunities: 

• Attendance: Getting the decision makers, and all partners to attend

• Engagement with business partners and local businesses engaged in the business
services and relaying information on what skills they are hiring for

• Utilize the One-Stop-Operator for consulting on problems, continuous improvement
practices (6-Sigma) or Industry training best practices

• Partners to provide performance data: I have been collecting Key Performance Indicator
data by each specific agency on the following. As you will see below, the data is to be
used to identify agency goals versus performance. This allows us as an AJCC to identify
problems, ask for help, as well as celebrate success.  This being said, it is important that
all partners enter in their applicable performance data and goals for the fiscal year.

33



Strategy and Approach Moving Forward into Q4 

• Define:
o CA State / WIOA Requirements
o Define AJCC Collective Goals
o Partners should also define their agencies internal goals
o Define Partner Services Current State
o Identify and define problems or challenges for any or all partners
o Client / Customer demands, needs, requirements

• Measure:
o Compliance to State / WIOA Requirements
o Current performance vs AJCC Goals
o Continue to monitor and measure performance

• Analyze:
o Gaps between current state and Goals
o Opportunities to close the gaps
o Analyze current methods and practices and identify inefficiencies and or

opportunities
o New opportunities for continuous improvement

• Improve:
o Develop improvement plans
o Try / Experiment with improvement solutions that close the gaps mentioned in

the above steps
• Control / Sustain:

o Develop methods to ensure that best practices are standardized
o Succession planning
o Cross-functional training
o Implement the PDCA Continuous Improvement Cycle

34



Page 1 of 12 

Local Area Subsequent Designation  
and  

Local Board Recertification Application 
for  

Program Year 2023-25 

Local Workforce Development Area 

Madera County 

35

AGENDA ITEM 7.2



Page 2 of 12 

Application for Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board 
Recertification 

This application will serve as your request for Local Workforce Development Area (Local Area) 
subsequent designation and Local Workforce Development Board (Local Board) recertification 
for Program Year (PY) 2023-25 under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).  

If the California Workforce Development Board (CWDB) determines the application is 
incomplete, it will either be returned or held until the necessary documentation is submitted. 
Please contact your Regional Advisor for technical assistance or questions related to completing 
and submitting this application. 

Completed applications must be submitted by 5 p.m. on Friday, May 26, 2023, to the CWDB at 
PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov. 

Workforce Development Board of Madera County 
Name of Local Area 

P.O. Box 1205  

Mailing Address 

Madera, CA 93639 

City, State, ZIP 

May 18, 2023 

Date of Submission 

Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 

Contact Person 

559-662-4503

Contact Person’s Phone Number 

36

http://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Regional_Advisor_Listing.htm
mailto:PolicyUnit@cwdb.ca.gov


Page 3 of 12 

Local Board Membership 

The WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(A) through (E) states the requirements for nominating and 
selecting Local Board members.  

1. Provide the names of the individuals appointed for each membership category listed
below.

2. Attach a roster for the current Local Board.

Category: Business – WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(A) requires that business members constitute a 
simple majority of the Local Board, and WIOA Section 107(b)(3) states that the chairperson 
shall also be a member under this category. Specifically, a majority of the Local Board’s business 
members shall constitute the following representatives under this membership category: 

• Owners of businesses, chief executives or operating officers of businesses, or other
business executives or employers with optimum policymaking or hiring authority;

• Representatives of businesses, including small businesses or business organizations; and
• Individuals appointed by those who have been nominated by local business

organizations and business trade associations.

Please list the Local Board’s business members and identify the chairperson by typing CHAIR after 
their name: 

37



Page 4 of 12 
 

Local Board Business Members 

Name Title Entity Appointment 
Date 

Term End 
Date 

Brett Frazier – 
CHAIR 

Owner Papa Murphy’s Pizza 5/9/23 5/9/26 

Debi Bray President/CEO Madera District 
Chamber of 
Commerce 

11/20/21 11/20/24 

Donald Foster Member Golden Valley 
Chamber of 
Commerce 

2/7/23 2/7/26 

Lanie 
Suderman 

Director of 
Operations 

Visit Yosemite | 
Madera County 

11/12/22 11/12/25 

Laura Gutile Owner Laura’s Nuts 6/7/22 6/7/25 
Mark Choe General 

Manager 
The Pines Resort 11/12/22 11/12/25 

Mattie Mendez Vice-Chair Madera County 
Workforce 
Investment 
Corporation 

11/20/21 11/20/24 

Michelle 
Brunetti 

Director HR Valley Children’s 
Hospital 

8/23/22 8/23/25 

Nichole 
Mosqueda 

CAO Camarena Health 10/21/20 10/21/23 

Omair Javaid Associate World Financial 
Group 

5/11/21 5/11/24 

Robert 
Poythress  

Manager Teco Hardware Indefinite  

Aaron 
Chambers 

President Impossible Services 
Group, Inc.  

5/9/23 5/9/26 

 
Category: Labor – At least 20 percent of the Local Board members shall be labor 
representatives from the Local Area’s workforce. Specifically, the Local Board shall have labor 
representatives under this membership category from the following entities (WIOA 
107[b][2][B]): 
 
• Labor organizations (for a Local Area in which employees are represented by labor 

organizations) and who have been nominated by local labor federations, or (for a Local 
Area in which no employees are represented by such organizations) other representatives 
of employees. 
 

38



Page 5 of 12 

• A member of a labor organization or a training director from a joint labor-management
apprenticeship program, or if no such joint program exists in the area, such a
representative of an apprenticeship program in the area, if such a program exists.

Members may be representatives from community-based organizations with demonstrated 
experience and expertise in addressing the employment needs of individuals with barriers to 
employment, veterans, or individuals with disabilities; and organizations with demonstrated 
experience and expertise in addressing the employment, training, or education needs of eligible 
youth and/or out-of-school youth.  

California Unemployment Insurance Code (CUIC) Section 14202(b)(1) further requires and 
specifies that at least 15 percent of Local Board members shall be representatives of labor 
organizations unless the local labor federation fails to nominate enough members. For a Local 
Area in which such organizations represent no employees, other representatives of employees 
shall be appointed to the Local Board, but any Board that appoints representatives of 
employees not nominated by local labor federations must demonstrate that no employees are 
represented by such organizations in the Local Area. 

List the Local Board’s labor members: 

Local Board Labor Members 

Name Title Entity Appointment 
Date 

Term End 
Date 

Chuck Riojas Business Agent IBEW 100 12/6/20 12/6/23 
Jorge DeNava Executive 

Director 
Central Valley 
Opportunity Center 

4/4/23 4/4/26 

Joseph Giles Business Agent Operating Engineers 
Local #3 

10/4/22 10/4/25 

Mattie Mendez Executive 
Director 

Community Action 
Partnership of 
Madera County 

11/20/21 11/20/24 

Mike Fursman Director, Meat 
Division 

UFCW 8 8/23/22 8/23/25 

Mike Lopez Building Trades 
President 

Fresno, Madera, 
Kings & Tulare 
Counties Building 
and Construction 
Trades Council 

6/7/22 6/7/25 

Category: Education – WIOA Section 107[b][2][C] requires that each Local Board include 
members who represent entities that administer education and training activities in the Local 
Area. Specifically, the Local Board shall have education representatives under this membership 
category from the following entities: 

39



Page 6 of 12 
 

• Eligible Title II adult education and literacy providers. 
• Institutions of higher education providing workforce investment activities. 

 
Members may be representatives from local educational agencies and community-based 
organizations with demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the education or 
training needs of individuals with barriers to employment.  
List the Local Board’s education members: 
 

Local Board Education Members 

Name Title Entity Appointment 
Date 

Term End 
Date 

Lucia Robles VP of Equity 
and 
Institutional 
Effectiveness 

Madera Community 
College 

10/4/22 10/4/25 

Ladislao Lopez Area Assistant 
Superintendent 

Madera Unified 
School District 

9/21/21 9/21/24 

 
Category: Economic and Community Development – WIOA Sections 107[b][2][D] and [E] 
require each Local Board to include governmental, economic, and community development 
representatives under this membership category from the following entities: 

• Economic and community development organizations. 
• The state’s employment service office under the Wagner-Peyser Act.  
• Programs carried out under Title I of the federal Rehabilitation Act. 

 
A Local Board may have representatives from transportation, housing and/or public assistance 
agencies; philanthropic organizations; and/or an individual or representatives of entities 
determined to be appropriate by the local CEO. 
 
List the Local Board’s economic and community development members:  
 

Local Board Economic and Community Development Members 

Name Title Entity Appointment 
Date 

Term End 
Date 

Darren Rose Executive 
Director  

Madera County EDC 10/6/22 12/6/25 

Deborah 
Martinez 

Director Madera County DSS 8/8/20 8/8/23 

Joe Perez Staff Services 
Manager I 

Department of 
Rehabilitation 

1/4/22 1/4/25 

40



Page 7 of 12 

Performed Successfully 

The Local Area hereby certifies that it has performed successfully, defined as having an 
Individual Indicator Score of 50% or higher in PY 20-21 or PY 21-22, as described in Workforce 
Services Directive WSD20-02, Calculating Local Area Performance and Nonperformance 
(September 18, 2020), for the following primary indicators of performance: 

• Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit
• Median Earnings

Note: Please report your “performance score” rather than the “adjusted level of 
performance.” 

PY 20-21 Individual Indicator Scores 

Indicators of Performance Adults Dislocated Workers 
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter 
After Exit 62.6% 60.5% 

Median Earnings 2nd 
Quarter After Exit $5,568 $7,801 

PY 20-21 Individual Indicator Scores 

Indicators of Performance Youth 
Employment or Education Rate 
2nd Quarter after Exit  65% 

Median Earnings $5,273 

PY 21-22 Individual Indicator Scores 

Indicators of Performance Adults Dislocated Workers 
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter 
After Exit % % 

Name Title Entity Appointment 
Date 

Term End 
Date 

Robert 
Poythress 

Supervisor Madera County 
Board of Supervisors 

Indefinite - 

Wendy Lomeli Employment 
Program 
Manager III 

Employment 
Development Dept. 

6/6/20 6/6/23 

41



Page 8 of 12 

Median Earnings 2nd 
Quarter After Exit $ $ 

PY 21-22 Individual Indicator Scores 

Indicators of Performance Youth 
Employment or Education Rate 
2nd Quarter after Exit  % 

Median Earnings $ 

Sustained Fiscal Integrity 

The Local Area hereby certifies that it has not been found in violation of one or more of the 
following during PY 20-21 or PY 21-22:   

• Final determination of significant finding(s) from audits, evaluations, or other reviews
conducted by state or local governmental agencies or the Department of Labor
identifying issues of fiscal integrity or improperly expended funds due to the willful
disregard or failure to comply with any WIOA requirement.

• Gross negligence – defined as a conscious and voluntary disregard of the need to use
reasonable care, which is likely to cause foreseeable grave injury or harm to persons,
property, or both.

• Failure to observe accepted standards of administration – Local Areas must have
adhered to the applicable uniform administrative requirements set forth in Title 2 Code
of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200.

Certify No Violation: ☒ 

Engaged in Regional Planning 

Engaged in regional planning is defined as participating in and contributing to regional 
planning, regional plan implementation, and regional performance negotiations. The Local Area 
herby certifies that it has participated in and contributed to regional planning and negotiating 
regional performance measures in the following ways:  

Participated in full day of regional plan 2-year modification kickoff meeting on 9/14/22 hosted 
in-person in Madera. Additionally, participated in follow-up regional planning modification 

42



Page 9 of 12 

meeting on 10/7/22. Also participated in plan discussions at the Central California Workforce 
Collaborative (CCWC) meetings on 8/19/22, 10/7/22, 11/18/22, 12/16/22, and 3/3/23. Provided 
updated information regarding local labor market and economic analysis in Madera County as 
well as local participation in regional workgroups, projects, and sector initiatives. Provided 
input on stakeholders and community engagement forum topic, participated in, and marketed 
3 English regional plan forums on 11/2/22, 11/9/22, and 11/10/22. One additional forum was 
held in Spanish on 12/01/22, and bi-lingual staff were encouraged to participate.  Stakeholder 
forum invitations were sent to all Workforce Board members, local businesses, and community 
partners, as well as publicized via social media and the WDB website. 

Active participation in regional plan implementation and the development of benchmarks and 
measures that support selected indicators B (equity and improving job quality) and D 
(shared/pooled resources). Ensured appropriate staff members and partners continued to be 
included in regional training opportunities and capacity building, completed training surveys, 
and supported on-going efforts for a regionally designed training provider list. Participated in 
peer-to-peer learning, peer to peer monitoring, joint grant efforts, career pathway information, 
and the Central Valley Industry Engagement Roundtable (CVIER) to implement regional 
solutions for employer engagement. 

Participated in regional discussions and efforts for performance negotiations, attended regional 
meetings to discuss and review performance negotiation process and goals, participated in 
regional performance negotiation call with the State on 9/15/2022.  

Local Area Assurances 

Through PY 23-25, the Local Area assures that: 

A. It will comply with the applicable uniform administrative requirements, cost principles,
and audit requirements (WIOA Section 184[a][2] and [3]).

Highlights of this assurance include: 
• The Local Area’s procurement procedures will avoid acquisition of unnecessary or

duplicative items, software, and subscriptions (in alignment with Title 2 CFR Section
200.318).

• The Local Area will maintain and provide accounting and program records, including
supporting source documentation, to auditors at all levels, as permitted by law
(Title 2 CFR Section 200.508).

Note that failure to comply with the audit requirements specified in Title 2 CFR Part 200 
Subpart F will subject the Local Area to potential cash hold (Title 2 CFR Section 200.338). 

43



Page 10 of 12 

B. All financial reporting will be done in compliance with federal and state regulations and
guidance.

Highlights of this assurance include the following: 
• Reporting will be done in compliance with Workforce Services Directive WSD19-05,

Monthly and Quarterly Financial Reporting Requirements, (December 4, 2019).

• All close out reports will comply with the policies and procedures listed in WSD16-
05, WIOA Closeout Requirements (July 29, 2016).

Note that failure to comply with financial reporting requirements will subject the Local Area 
to potential cash hold. (Title 2 CFR Section 200.338) 

C. Funds will be spent in accordance with federal and state laws, regulations, and
guidance.

Highlights of this assurance include the following: 
• The Local Area will meet the requirements of the CUIC Section 14211, to spend a

minimum of 30 percent of combined total of WIOA Title I adult and dislocated
worker formula fund allocations on training services.

• The Local Area will not use funds to assist, promote, or deter union organizing
(WIOA Section 181[b][7]).

D. The Local Area will select the America’s Job Center of CaliforniaSM operator(s) through a
competitive procurement process, such as a Request for Proposals, unless designated or
certified as an operator with the agreement of the local CEO and the Governor (WIOA
Section 121[d][2][A] and 107[g][2]).

E. The Local Area will collect, enter, and maintain data related to participant enrollment,
activities, and performance necessary to meet all CalJOBSSM reporting requirements and
deadlines.

F. The Local Area will comply with the nondiscrimination provisions of WIOA Section 188
and 29 CFR Part 38, including the collection of necessary data.

G. The Local Area will engage in and contribute to, regional planning and regional plan
implementation (for example, the Local Area has participated in regional planning
meetings and regional plan implementation efforts, and the Local Board and local CEO
have reviewed and approved the regional plan and two-year modifications).

H. The Local Area will participate in regional performance negotiations.

44



Page 11 of 12 

I. The Local Area will comply with CWDB policies and guidelines, legislative mandates
and/or other special provisions as may be required under federal law or policy, including
the WIOA or state legislation.

J. Priority shall be given to veterans, recipients of public assistance, other low-income
individuals, and individuals who are basic skills deficient for receipt of career and
training services funded by WIOA Adult funding (WIOA Section 134[c][3][E] and Training
and Employment Guidance Letter [TEGL] 10-09, and TEGL 19-16).

45



Page 12 of 12 

Application Signature Page 

Instructions – The local CEO and Local Board Chair must sign and date this form. Electronic 
signatures are permitted for the PY 23-25 application. 

By signing the application below, the local CEO and Local Board Chair request subsequent 
designation of the Local Area and recertification of the Local Board. Additionally, they agree to 
abide by the Local Area assurances included in this application. 

Local Workforce Development Board Chair Local Chief Elected Official 

Signature Signature 

Name Name 

Title Title 

Date Date 

46



Brett Frazier

Chair

Omair Javaid

Vice-Chair

Maiknue Vang, Executive Director

6/17/21 - 6/17/23 6/17/21 - 6/17/23

Debi Bray

President/CEO
Madera District Chamber of Commerce

Term: 11/20/21 - 11/20/24

PrivateSector:

Michelle Brunetti

Director, Human Resources
Valley Children's Hospital

Term: 8/23/22 - 8/23/25

PrivateSector:

Aaron Chambers

President
Impossible Services Group, Inc.

Term: 5/9/23 - 5/9/26

PrivateSector:

Mark Choe

General Manager
The Pines Resort

Term: 11/12/22 - 11/12/25

PrivateSector:

Jorge DeNava

Executive Director
Central Valley Opportunity Center

Term: 4/4/23 - 4/4/26

Community Based Org/WIA Title I ProgSector:

Donald Foster

Member
Golden Valley Chamber of Commerce

Term: 2/7/23 - 2/7/26

PrivateSector:

Brett Frazier

Owner
Papa Murphy's Pizza

Term: 5/9/23 - 5/9/26

PrivateSector:

Mike Fursman

Director, Meat Division
UFCW 8

Term: 8/23/22 - 8/23/25

LaborSector:

Joseph Giles

Business Agent
Operating Engineers Local Union 3

Term: 10/4/22 - 10/4/25

LaborSector:

Laura Gutile

Owner
Laura's Nuts

Term: 6/7/22 - 6/7/25

PrivateSector:

Omair Javaid

Associate
World Financial Group

Term: 5/11/21 - 5/11/24

PrivateSector:

Wendy Lomeli

Employment Program Manager III
Employment Development Department

Term: 6/6/20 - 6/6/23

Wagner Peyser/Job Services/TAA/UISector:

Ladislao (Lalo) Lopez

Area Assistant Superintendent
Madera Unified School District

Term: 9/21/21 - 9/21/24

Title II Adult Education anf family LitercySector:

Mike Lopez

Building Trades President
Trades Council

Term: 6/7/22 - 6/7/25

LaborSector:

2037 W Cleveland Avenue  •  Madera, CA 93637  •  Tel: (559) 662-4589  •  Fax: (559) 673-1794  •  www.maderaworkforce.org

5/18/2023 47



Deborah Martinez

Director
Madera County Department of Social Services

Term: 8/8/20 - 8/8/23

OtherSector:

Mattie Mendez

Executive Director
MCWIC/Community Action Partnership of Madera Co.

Term: 11/20/21 - 11/20/24

CBO/CSBG/PrivateSector:

Nichole Mosqueda

Chief Administrative Officer
Camarena Health

Term: 10/21/20 - 10/21/23

Private HealthSector:

Joe Perez

Staff Services Manager I
Department of Rehabilitation

Term: 1/4/22 - 1/4/25

Vocational RehabilitationSector:

Robert Poythress

Manager
Teco Hardware

Term: Indefinite

Private/Board of SupervisorsSector:

Chuck Riojas

Business Agent
International Brotherhood of Elect Workers #100

Term: 12/6/20 - 12/6/23

Private/Joint Labor MgmntSector:

Dr. Lucia F. Robles

VP of Equity and Institutional Effectiveness
Madera Community College

Term: 10/4/22 - 10/4/25

Postsecondary Vocational Education/EducationSector:

Darren Rose

Executive Director
Madera County Economic Development Commission

Term: 12/6/22 - 12/6/25

Economic Development Agency/CSBGSector:

Lanie Suderman

Director of Operations
Visit Yosemite | Madera County

Term: 11/12/22 - 11/12/25

PrivateSector:

2037 W Cleveland Avenue  •  Madera, CA 93637  •  Tel: (559) 662-4589  •  Fax: (559) 673-1794  •  www.maderaworkforce.org

5/18/2023 48



Agenda Item 8.1 

 Consent    Action   Information 

To: Workforce Development Board of Madera County  
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 
Date: June 14, 2023 
Subject: Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Ribbon Cutting Event 

Information: 

The Workforce Assistance Center celebrated the opening of the SBDC office in Madera with a 
ribbon-cutting ceremony on May 31st. SBDC provides resources, support, and guidance to small 
businesses and entrepreneurs. Our partnership with SBDC reinforces our commitment to fostering 
economic growth and supporting individuals in achieving their business goals.  

Stay tuned for upcoming trainings, events, and workshops hosted by SBDC at the Center. For 
information about SBDC, contact Rich Mostert, Director, at (559) 324-6413 or visit 
ValleyCommunitySBDC.com 

Financing: 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

49

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fvalleycommunitysbdc.com%2f&c=E,1,dJ18tVi_ld5jWg809e-6oiyLC6KsMdpU0sMXNXvDz6OIztbPAzV3_JE4tLjEM2oYyAqR_J2ra3nnNUx7dLHhd2iOs-8BJAvW4t_rnCcdFl0zlVrulw,,&typo=1


Agenda Item 8.2 

 Consent    Action   Information 

To: Workforce Development Board of Madera County 
From: Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 
Date: June 14, 2023 
Subject: EDD Funds Utilization Status Report for period ending March 31, 

2023, for PY 21-22 and PY 22-23 

Information: 

Staff have verified that the data within the Funds Utilization Report matches what was 
submitted to EDD for period ending March 31st.  For the Enclosure 1, 80% Obligation 
Requirement, staff are confident that the 80% requirement will be met as of June 30, 2023, 
and have no concerns of funds being returned back to EDD.  All other measures have been 
met or exceeded.  Staff have added highlighted notes within the document presented. 

Financing: 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

50



June 5, 2023 

Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 
Madera County Workforce Investment Corp 
2037 West Cleveland Avenue 
Madera, CA 93637 

Dear  Vang: 

FUNDS UTILIZATION STATUS REPORT - PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2023, FOR PY 21-22 AND PY 
22-23

This letter is to provide a funds utilization status of your Local Area’s Adult, Youth, and 
Dislocated Worker formula funds for Program Year (PY) 2021-22 and PY 2022-23.  A similar 
letter is being sent to all Local Area administrators to assist them with the management of their 
formula funds. Each Local Area is responsible for ensuring that the following expenditure 
requirements are met by the end of the grant term dates: 

• Expend a minimum of 50 percent of the Youth “program” funds on out-of-school
(OS) youth activities.

• Expend a minimum of 20 percent of the Youth “program” funds on work
experience activities.

• Expend no more than 20 percent of combined Adult and Dislocated Worker
allotments on Incumbent Worker Training.

• Expend no more than 10 percent of combined Adult and Dislocated Worker
allotments on Transitional Jobs activities.

• Expend no more than 10 percent of combined Adult and Dislocated Worker
allotments on Pay-for-Performance contracts.

• Expend a minimum of 30 percent of combined Adult and Dislocated Worker
allotments on Training Services.

Local Areas are also required to obligate at least 80 percent of their program dollars by the end 
of the first program year for which they were allotted. We are including benchmark data 
regarding this requirement in Enclosure 1. Please refer to Workforce Services Directive Funds 
Utilization Requirements for WIOA Funds (WSD15-08), dated November 18, 2015, for more 
information on this requirement. 

Enclosure 2 reflects your expenditure levels for OS youth activities and work experience within 
your Local Area for PY 21-22. Each Local Area is responsible for meeting the 75 percent OS 
youth minimum expenditure level but for PY 21-22 the requirement has been lowered to 50 
percent, please see Waiver for Out-of-School Youth Expenditures PY 21-22 (WSIN21-12), dated 
September 2, 2021, and the 20 percent youth work experience minimum expenditure level.  

Gavin Newsom, Governor 

California Labor and Workforce Development Agency 

51

AGENDA ITEM 8.2



Maiknue Vang, Executive Director 
June 5, 2023 
Page 2 

Expenditure levels are calculated based on “program” funds (total allotment less administrative 
expenditures).  If your Local Area does not meet the 50 percent OS youth expenditure 
requirement by June 30, 2023, then you must submit a corrective action plan to your assigned 
Regional Advisor within six months after the end of the program year. A corrective action plan 
is included as Attachment 2 to Workforce Services Directive WIOA Youth Program 
Requirements (WSD17-07), dated January 16, 2018. 

Enclosure 3 reflects expenditure levels for Incumbent Worker Training, Transitional Jobs, and 
Pay-for-Performance contracts. 

Enclosure 4 reflects your expenditure levels towards the 30 percent training expenditure 
imposed by California Unemployment Insurance Code section 14211, as amended by AB 1149. 
This requirement is specific to Adult and Dislocated Worker WIOA formula funds. Local Boards 
may apply designated leveraged resources used for training and supportive services (up to 10 
percent of the combined total of their Adult and Dislocated Worker formula fund allocation) 
toward meeting the minimum training expenditure requirement. This analysis assumes the 
use of the 10 percent cap. Please refer to WIOA Training Expenditure Requirement (WSD18-
10), dated January 31, 2019, for more information. 

All data enclosed is as of March 31, 2023, reporting period and was obtained from expenditure 
reports submitted by each Local Area through CalJOBSSM. Please review the data and make 
adjustments, if necessary, within your program to ensure meeting the expenditure 
requirements going forward into the subsequent program years. 

If you have any questions or require assistance with financial reporting, please contact EDD 
WSB Financial Management Unit at WSBFinancialManagementUnit@edd.ca.gov. If you have 
questions or require technical assistance relative to the programs, please contact your 
Regional Advisor. 

Sincerely, 

/s/KIMBERLEE MEYER 
Chief 
Central Office Workforce Services Division 

Enclosures 

cc: Gustavo Alatorre, Regional Advisor

52

mailto:WSBFinancialManagementUnit@edd.ca.gov


Enclosure 1

Adult 827,911.00$  745,119.90$  596,095.92$  278,286.11$  46.68% 317,809.81$  

Youth 836,147.00$  752,532.30$  602,025.84$  111,936.43$  18.59% 490,089.41$  
Dislocated 

Worker 603,688.00$  543,319.20$  434,655.36$  20,288.75$  4.67% 414,366.61$  

Additional Obligations 
Needed by June 

30, 2023

MADERA COUNTY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORP
MAD

 FUNDS UTILIZATION STATUS - 80 PERCENT OBLIGATION REQUIREMENT

Total Program Obligations 
Reported Period End       

March 31, 2023
Formula 

Fund Total Allocation
80% Required Obligation 

Amount

Percentage of Total 
"Program" Obligations to 

80% Requirement

Allowable "Program" 
Funding 90%                       
(-10% Admin)

PY 22-23  REPORTING PERIOD MARCH 31, 2023

NOTES by Staff:
As of March 31, 2023, percentage of total obligations to 80% requirement is low, however, with the increase in expenditures and obligations being applied in the 
final quarter of the fiscal year, staff are confident that the 80% requirement will be met by June 30, 2023.  

53

AGENDA ITEM 8.2

jroche
Highlight

jroche
Highlight

jroche
Highlight

jroche
Highlight



Enclosure 2

Grant 
Code

Total Youth 
Allocation

Admin 
Expenditures Program Expenditures

50% Out-of-School 
Requirement on 

"Program" Funding

Out-of-School 
Expenditures as of      

March 31, 2023

Additional 
Expenditures     

Needed to meet 50% 
Requirement by June 

30, 2023

Percentage of 
Required 

Out of School 
Expenditures

301 773,210.00$            54,640.87$            698,132.35$  347,944.50$  698,132.35$  -$  201%

Grant 
Code

Total Youth 
Allocation

Admin 
Expenditures Program Expenditures

20% Work Experience 
Requirement on 

"Program" Funding

Work Experience 
Expenditures as of      

March 31, 2023

Additional 
Expenditures      

Needed to meet 20% 
Requirement by June 

30, 2023

Percentage of 
Required 

Out of School 
Expenditures

301 773,210.00$            54,640.87$            698,132.35$  139,177.80$  503,236.36$  -$  362%

MADERA COUNTY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORP
MAD

Out-of-School Youth

Work Experience - Youth

Out-Of-School Youth & Work Experience Expenditure Status
PY 21-22  Report Period MARCH 31, 2023

Notes by Staff:
Both measures have been met and exceeded.

54

AGENDA ITEM 8.2

jroche
Highlight

jroche
Highlight

jroche
Highlight



Enclosure 3

MAD Allocation

Expense Category / Type Adult Expenses Dislocated Worker 
Expenses Total Expenses Total 

Allocation Percent  Spent
Max 

Expenditure 
Allowed

Within 
Requirement 

Grant Codes: 201, 202, 499, 500 Grant Codes: 501, 502, 200, 299 (Adult + DW) (Adult + DW)

Incumbent Worker Training .00 .00 -$               $      1,347,268 0.00% 20% YES
Transitional Jobs .00 .00 -$               $      1,347,268 0.00% 10% YES
Pay-for-Performance .00 .00 -$              $      1,347,268 0.00% 10% YES

MAD

WIOA Formula Funds Expenditure Status
PY 21-22  Report Period March 31, 2023

MADERA COUNTY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORP

Reported Category Expenditures Requirement

55

AGENDA ITEM 8.2



Enclosure 4

Adult/Dislocated 
Worker (DW) Total 

Allocation

Minimum Training 
Expenditure Requirement 
(30% of Adult & DW Total 

Allocation)

Training 
Expenditures 

Reported as of March 
31, 2023

Supported Services 
Reported as of March 

31, 2023

Transitional Job 
Expenditures 

Reported as of March 
31, 2023

Max Amount Allowed for 
Leveraged Resources (10%)*

Total Amount Spent 
on Training with 10% 

Max Amount 
Allowed*

Shortfall /Excess 
Towards Meeting 30% 
Requirement By June 

30, 2023

Percentage of 
Allocation Spent 

on Training

1,347,268.00 404,180.40$  299,852.93 35,236.58 .00  $ 134,726.80 469,816.31$               65,635.91$  35%
* Assuming 10% of Levereaged Resources will be reported

WIOA Training Expenditure Requirement Status
PY 21-22 - Report Period March 31, 2023

MAD
MADERA COUNTY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORP

Notes by Staff:
Percentage of allocation spent on training has exceeded the requirement by 5%

56

AGENDA ITEM 8.2

jroche
Highlight

jroche
Highlight



2023 - 2024 

WDB BOARD MEETINGS 
Meeting Location (unless otherwise stated): 

Workforce Assistance Center 
2037 W. Cleveland Avenue 

Madera, CA 93637 
559-662-4589

Workforce Development Board meets 
every other month: 3rd Thursday of the month @ 3:00 p.m. 

August 17, 2023 

October 19, 2023 

December 21, 2023 

February 15, 2024 

April 18, 2024 

June 20, 2024 

57

AGENDA ITEM 8.3


	WDB Agenda 6.14.23
	SPECIAL MEETING
	A G E N D A
	REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate i...


	WDB item 6.1a WDB minutes 2023.2.16
	WDB item 6.2a Exec minutes 2023.4.21
	WDB item 6.3a Exec minutes 2023.5.10
	WDB item 6.4a Frazier APP_Redacted
	WDB item 6.5a Chambers App_Redacted
	WDB item 6.8a Madera Recertification Application WDB 5.9.23
	WDB item 6.10a Transfer Request AA311014
	wsd15-23att1 Transfer of Funds Request
	Copy of wsd15-23att2 Participant Plan updated
	07.01.2022
	Revised 03.31.2023

	wsd15-23att3 Budget Plan
	Attachment 3


	WDB item 7.1a OSO AJCC Q3  22-23 Report 4-20-23
	WDB item 7.2a Madera Recertification Application WDB FINAL 5.18.23 APP
	ADPD258.tmp
	Local Area Subsequent Designation
	and
	Local Board Recertification Application
	for
	Program Year 2023-25
	Application for Local Area Subsequent Designation and Local Board Recertification
	Local Board Membership
	Local Board Business Members
	Local Board Labor Members
	Local Board Education Members
	Local Board Economic and Community Development Members

	Performed Successfully
	Note: Please report your “performance score” rather than the “adjusted level of performance.”
	PY 20-21 Individual Indicator Scores
	PY 20-21 Individual Indicator Scores
	PY 21-22 Individual Indicator Scores
	PY 21-22 Individual Indicator Scores
	Sustained Fiscal Integrity

	Engaged in Regional Planning
	Local Area Assurances
	Application Signature Page



	WDB item 8.1 SBDC Ribbon Cutting FINAL
	Workforce Development Board of Madera County 
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	June 14, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	WDB item 8.2 Funds Utilization Report 3.31.23
	Workforce Development Board of Madera County 
	To:
	Maiknue Vang, Executive Director
	From:
	June 14, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Information:
	Financing:
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

	WDB item 8.2a Funds Utilizatoin Status - MAD
	WDB item 8.3a 2023-24 WDB Board Meetings



